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Request for setting up of Sixth Central Pay Commission

SHRI HARISH RAWAT (Uttaranchal): Request for setting up of Sixth
Central Pay Commission.

Need to avoid telecasting and holding Cricket matches during school
examinations

DR. PRABHA THAKUR (Rajasthan): Need to avoid telecasting and
holding cricket matches during school examinations.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Shri C. Ramachandraiah.
..interruptions)... Shri T.S. Bajwa. ..interruptions)... Next, Shri Kripal
Parmar. —

Demand for establishment of an Institute of Medical Sciences on the lines
of AIIMS in Himachal Pradesh

SHRI KRIPAL PARMAR (Himachal Pradesh): Demand for
establishment of an institute of Medical Sciences on the lines of AIIMS in
Himachal Pradesh.

Concern over losses suffered by farmers due to hailstorm

SHRI MOOLCHAND MEENA (Rajasthan): Concern over losses
suffered by farmers of Rajasthan and other States due to hailstorm.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The House is adjourned to meet again at
2.30 p.m.

The House then adjourned for lunch at forty-six minutes past twelve of the
clock."
The Housa re-assembled after lunch at thirty minutes past two of the clock,
[MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN in the Chair.]-
PRIVATE MEMBERS' RESOLUTION
Appointment of Commission of Inquiry to probe into land allotments
made by DDA during 1999-2003

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Further discussion on the Resolution
moved by Shri V. Narayanasamy on the 10" December, 2004. Mr. V.
Narayanasamy, has not concluded his speech. He can continue.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY (Pondicherry): Sir, | will speak in Tamil.
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MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Okay.

*SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Mr. Deputy-Chairman, Sir, | rise to
make my points on the Resolution moved by me in respect of land allotments
by DDA during the period 1999 to 2003. | would request the hon'ble Minister to
see as to whether rules and guidelines have been . violated in making such
allotments and take appropriate action on the matter. Sir, we have to look at
the fundamental, reasons for which Delhi Development Authority was set up
and how it functioned, particularly during the said period. The purpose of
setting up of this DDA was not only to keep Dellhi beautiful, but also to take
care of the housing needs of the people of Delhi including the SCs/STs,
backward classes, the middle class and the government servants. It is also the
duty of DDA to construct shopping complex, hospitals, schools and other
infrastructure facilities. But the million-dollar question today is whether DDA
followed the norms in fulfilling the intended purpose.

Sir, Delhi is the capital city visited by world leaders and therefore
DDA should take adequate care in providing proper infrastructure facilities. The
basic necessity of housing for the people should be met. But it is distressing to
note that DDA has functioned in gross violation of rules to favour certain
cultural, social and religious organisations, certain political parties and other
associations for building hospitals, schools and so on. Sir, it is more disturbing
that DDA has allotted land during 1999 to 2003 to some organisations
engaged in purely religious pursuit. That is why | have brought this resolution
before this august house so that the hon'ble Minister may appoint a
commission of inquiry to go into the matter.

Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, it is worth noting that prime lands have
been allotted this way. It is learnt that over 50,000 families are waiting for their
turn to get accommodation after having registered with DDA. Those essential
schemes have been put in cold storage and land has been allotted in violation
of rules. Even lands such as Nuzul lands have been allotted for rates much
cheaper than the open market. We see in newspapers almost daily as to how
such lands have been allotted to private people by officials in authority. This is
highly regrettable. The lands meant for housing have been allotted to religious
and political organisations for building schools and hospitals. Even
organisations that are non-functional have been allotted land

* English translation of the original speech delivered in Tamil.
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under the garb of cultural and social organisations working for the welfare of
the people. It is mind boggling that land has been allotted on the strengh of
these letters. The hon'ble Minister is well experienced and has headed many
Ministries and Departments. He is also a great administrator. That is why |
invite his kind attention to these facts of violation by DDA. The Yogesh Chand
Committee has submitted an interim report on the matter. Certain issues
discussed in the report have also appeared in the newspapers. It is learnt from'
the report that 225 allotments were made during the period beween 1999 and
2003. Out of this, 125 allotments were done for the Central Government, Delhi
Government, Railways and Public Sector Undertakings. The rest of 100
allotments were done to political parties, religious and cultural organisation,
schools and colleges. When we look at the aspect of violation of rules in
allotment, unfortunately the Committee has not said anything about some 68
allotments. Prime locations like Rose Avenue have been allotted to political
parties. | do not want to refer to them by name. They are all in the files and the
hon'ble Minister would be aware of this. When we have a close look, at this,
we find that lands worth 80,000 rupees a square yard have been given for Rs.
8000 a square yard. These allotments were done only to benefit those private
parties involved.

Sir, there is another angle to this allotment. When land is allotted for
building a hospital, the hospital should provide treatment to the poor. But this is
not the case here. Private educational institutions built on such lands should
give concessions on fees to the poor students. But unfortunately, these
institutions do not give such concessions because, the allotments were done
only to benefit them. What is very distressing is the fact that the Minister of the
time made the. decision to allot these lands against the advice of the Ministry.
That is to say, the then Minister had taken an individual decision to favour
some people. | request the hon'ble Minister to lay a copy of the report in
Parliament so that we get at the depth of the case. It is not only a case of
violation of norms of allotment but also a case of wrong conversion of land for
other purposes. These lands have been converted for building colleges,
hospitals and restaurants. It is surprising to note that the lands have been
converted for other purposes after allotment arid that is also in violation of
rules and norms. That is why | request the hon'ble Minister to take appropriate
action on the matter and also lay the report on the Table of the House.

As we discuss the allotments in violation of rules, we are also
reminded of big cases of corruption in land allotment involving the Vice
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Chairman of DDA and a judge. There have been middlemen as well in whose
house copies of judgements were found. CBI is also in possession of
telephone conversation of the judge with others. When there were thousands
of applicants requesting allotment of land, only a few were hand picked and
allotted land violating all rules and norms. | would like know on what basis they
were selected for allotment during the period 1999 to 2003. The then Minister
had signed the files allotting huge tracts of lands worth 500 crore rupees on a
single day. | feel only a commission of inquiry will unearth the truth and those
who indulged in violation should be prepared face the inquiry be it the Minister
or some one else, because it is public property. No individual can take such
far-reaching decision. Even Ministers, whether at the Centre or State, have no
such authority. Law applies to every one and the Minister is bound by the law.
He does not have special authority. All that a Minister' can do is to decide
wnether to agree to a proposal sent to him or not. But he has no authority to
reject a recommendation and make his own decision in violation of rules.

Sir, if the hon'ble Member does not understand. | can speak in
English... .(Interruptions).

SHRIMATI SARLA MAHESHWARI (West Bengal) : You are making
valid points. Please go ahead.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : Sir, | wish to cite a few cases to drive
home my point. One person has been allotted lands for building community
hall in two locations where the general public assemble. But he has converted
it for commercial purpose and he is running banquet hall and restaurants
there. What is the motive behind these allotments? The allotment that | am
referring to is in favour of one organisation named 'Classic Banners'. The cost
of the land is 2 crore rupees. But those lands were allotted for a paltry sum of
60,000 rupees each. Does it not amount to swindling the coffers of the
Government. Is' it not doling out the DDA land to prolvate party. | would like to
know as to who gave the authority to the Minister to allot land for constructing
a community hall to a private individual. And then who permitted him to convert
the land for some other use. The hon'ble Members sitting on the other side
owe an explanation to this..
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You owe an answer not only in Parliament but also to the people's
court. Because these lands belong to ,the people of this country. Nobody
including the Minister has the right to violate the law and make such
allotments. Now it is said that such allotments will be cancelled. But | would
like to tell the hon'ble Minister, this is not enough.. Action should be taken
against those who allotted .the lands. Action should also be taken against the
beneficiaries.

Y SgTRTIT afdr (ISR AR g B g s forg fae Rt % e 7 €7
FIT HEA 87

Y . TRTIUTATHY: 3D H 9T HIGH 81 & 71 I8 A © |

[THE VICE - CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI SARLA MAHESHWARI) in the Chair]

Madam, | am referring to the period between 1999 to 2003 in
particular. The House knows who was the Minister at that time. The vital
question here is how much of money charged lands when the decision to allot
these lands was taken. This can be known only if a commission of inquiry is
set up. This is the reason | am demanding commission of inquiry into this
entire episode. When Government land worth Rs.2 crore is given for
Rs.60,000, we cannot shut our eyes to it. Who will own responsibility (or this
huge loss to the exchequer. Therefore my demand is not only to cancel these
allotments but also to take action against those responsible for the allotment
as also the beneficiaries.

Madam, any conversion of land could be done only after obtaining
the prior approval of the Government. But in Ladu Sarai there was a stretch
of land declared as green belt. That was to serve as green lung of the area
and construction of buildings was prohibited in that area. But construction
of buildings was allowed on that green belt during the period between 1999
and 2003. The Minister of the time should own responsibility for this,
together with the Vice-Chairman of DDA and the higher officials who were
responsible for this. Sir, | wish to make an important point. There are
thousands of middle class people and employees who have been waiting for
more than 10 years for a two-room housing unit after having deposited
money. We should also remember that the population of Delhi has crossed
1 crore 20 lakhs. The lands meant for building houses for them have been
doled out to Sangh Parivar ouffits ....... (Interruption)...
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There is he-thing to laugh in this. It. is a fact that lands have been
doled out to Sangh Parivar.

3t Ut TRAR ( fFArad gewn): ARRVEET S, 370 g H ard Sl it
AT E? ...(FAYF).... I& I WY A, 7 ....(FALH)....

JuauTeE (AT AR ASTER) ¢ 3T AN PUT BRSb GIY, ST 1 a1l 78
gl ...(agH)....

S1. YA AAIEY AN (SR U<w): HSH, I8 Bl SlP 7ol & ($ ol 91 ard
T 1 319 95 ARG d1dl I8 & IR BB MY S | ...(FGEH). ..

Syaurege (SR Rl AR 3FR UG uwe AE o @ ¥ |
..(TFI)..... HIAT G
ST. et AAIER S HeH, 30 el b ST 4 §1e I 1 U8 Hedl Sl el

219 950 TN DHxeh MY & I 31 S W U 91 W I3 & 3R 317 ISP B W& &
f ST M AR & | ...(FIEH)....

JuqHTegs (A TR ARYAR)): H A Gl ¥ FaeT wwdt f6 S
AT G a1 X8 & S il I G| I 7 1 9 a1 =1e, 1 gt | arer
AT ITD] dle ST R JMIDT ABR & IH IR TLIDHROT o BI, U] Gehed I
T ...(FFEH)..... ST, AT At 91w 7 grer o1l

Sft ST I THEI( 37T UQ e ): AT H
SuauTee (S AR ATeeas)) : Sff, SRt ff Hges e ft a1 wad € |
it TgARTIOT afor: |t Sraet wreT # Sifery, s sl 7 T8

JUHTEIE (ST TR ATSTART): 31T dlef i1 ITDT ?

oY AR gfdy: T giei] STSATH, 3T 919 & | S FIFIR e 81 Ief Thad
g sfedl ...aaum)...
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3.00 P.M.

SuaaTede] ( S AR AR ): 319 1Y 95 W3y, 919§ WS gIe) 9d
IV I, 319 IS TS| T TRTIOTATE S

'SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Madam, Vice Chairperson, 27 private
medical colleges have been allotted land. All the 27 medical institutions have
built multi-storied buildings on the allotted land. If any one goes to one of
these institutions with a heart ailment, he is charged between 3 to 5 lakh
rupees. This is all happening because no committee has been set up to
monitor the activities of these beneficiary organisations. DDA is not monitoring
to see whether these organisations and individuals follow guidelines under
which allotments were made. Because land worth Rs.80 lakh is given for
something around Rs. 15,000 to 20,000. This results in jeopardizing the
developmental activities meant for Delhi as planned by the Centre and the
DDA. therefore, | once again appeal to the hon'ble Minister to look into the
violation of rules in allotment of lands during the period between 1999 to 2003
and take necessary action on the matter. ...(Interruptions)...

Madam, | know where the shoe pinches. Because their party man
was the Minister at that time, they are perturbed. But | am not bothered
because this issue concerns the public and | shall not shy away from my
responsibility. We are all concerned about the development of Delhi, whether
we are in the treasury bench or on the opposition side. We from the Congress
demand commission of inquiry into this land allotment episode. | am insisting
on this because, it is learnt that lands worth Rs.50,000 crore have been
allotted to these organizations during a period of 4 years between 1999 and
2003. That is why | say a commission of inquiry alone will bring out the truth.
No matter who is in power we should all work towards ending such misuse of
authority. This matter has gone to the CBI and also to the courts. It has also
gone to people's court. But | want that the whole truth should come out
because the Minister had acted against the recommendation of the Ministry.
The Yogesh Chandra Committee has mentioned 68 such allotments. This is
only tip of the ice beg. An inquiry will bring more skeletons out of the
cupboard.

Madam, there are Government employees in class | to class IV posts
who have been waiting for more than 25 years for government

* English translation of the original speech delivered in Tamil.
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accommodation. But allotments have been done to private organisations
under the garb of cultural and social outfits. Therefore, while requesting the
hon'ble Minister to order a commission of inquiry into the matter, | appeal to
the House to accept my Resolution in order to unearth the truth. With these
words | conclude.

37t 1ot PP (SR T ) SYAHTEAE He ST, 311 TRV Sff P o,
IS} 3R STARYTH HIYUT & q1E dlef T, U Bicd B gl g Sl Sl U. 3R IT
JI ART Al BT TR ¥ @1 2 R 5 G H g8 g% Al S g P enReR
ARTIOTAHT ST 1 R AT AT 572 T8 Rt ASMTh, ET AT Eoetl- el HR P a1 T8l
21BN $B T WEed S & , T IR 9e= &1 R 9 faaR &1 2 3R TRaR 31
D] TA1d <1 8 | S P8 131, U. | (U6 $© A1al 4 83Tl 5, TRPR IqD| STdEae]
{ e 99 Fabell 31 I8 U U1 6T § RTaT 8+ Safoy faam i o a1fes faeeh &
TR @t STari T ®1 B (Tl ST | | i1 faeell ot 4 2, ISa@! e ff
il & MR WX 81 SR FHIST & IR aF Bl W wrerfiredn fiel I, S AR s eH
U 8, S BISUI Bl AABIYS AT 81 , BRIR 37bH YU b BISAI &l G B4 Bl 1 39
TRE 3 SMARINT FHRT Bl FRTHROT R & fofg SN U 1 TS fdbarm a1 211 Hele,
SIS, TP U AT DI a1 18] IR 381 g1 ol 32w o1 I8 siem e e f6 SLEl g
T QT IS a9 11, I 9% H $'1 ST 8 b a8f 3y S | B 8] bR
Fadl, 319 g8t Frgde 1 T HRa1 GH | 981 H1 S AT 2, 98 $© YA 1 T
, U Hol Fordl o [ i qarriz t =me a1 ora &M 1.l T H we ol foel ot
Ry 7 21 Pa1 Thcl| 59 ARE BT AT BN SLSL. T aN H Bl 8T & | 3MMah!
N Adlers 7 YS @1 ofl, I gHeT W AT AT, ISP 918 I 4 B 3G T 8 I 8,
D! SIHRY AN B Su1eT 781 § 6 HIS # S9! a1 Rfer 22 Fifes DHfear 1 saa
RS P [dege g8 PR AT §1 b1 SISIT B AT A HICTed BT v Hal Sl I8 2
T TRBR AR T TPR b H31 A # ATIE & [ TR  SISIY Bl U 71 W29 TG
PR AP, Tl ATIS ST BT 3R IHH T&+ dTel Sl 61 agd Well 81 FH

31T 2010 H B ATel BIATICRT RT &1 I1d B T8l 5l 3P oIy gg W W T
forTor &Y JMTaTIhdT § SR SWh IR | RIS ol A 81 Gobd &1 T W fSTH a9 Bt
AATIHAT 7, Raefal & forg 13 rariiy URR 994 & Sraedadr § 3R SH¢ el
TRr S BRI 31 €, S+ IV Ueh 91 SSRT Wh1| a9 &t sagddhar g, adft
BH 31 Wl Pl AT B Fhdl B

TR 2016 b AT TR P U 91 T HR X811 R &H AP (70 3741 |
IR TET A, A B I SN e DR Febel & 3R SHRT ST AT HG 8 8
AHAT & | b IAHT ART IR SN IR R 3R SIS Algfar Ry arer
WS &I, 1 & el oIl & 6 89 SF1 Wl bl WRA A A B
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URAT H Wl P G 81 PE 8T §, 91 ATARNY FARAT 8, IFP! 3R <@l S, Al 7
WHR HHARAT B AT ST @ IR # fiyer a1 <@ 8, 25 | @t afeT fore
XD HHATRAT &1 AT o & Al H 71 319 MeHt & forg a1 ST fiega 3w &
AT | 3R 3T BT ARG H IS8T H @1 SR A B F HH 199 g 1faRh Aol
P ST & FTRIP] RT B 1 SR SIEIT b HUR 1T 81 feb g1 T8 ora & b
I fe 3 $1E 9314 I 81 81§ AT HAT Sl A B, STPI IRBR A 371 37+
31S 1 HEH U &, 3R d 39 a2n 3 % T o e, Gl gl 3767 BTl

ARRIVEMH! St $8 a1d 33T 38 U 3R IFP! B 5N 7 #ff TR & o
3iR &t HUTe TRAR St I8 SN &1 T ....(FALM).... ol 3R HIS a1d &, o1 4
Y8 HEAT g & Il STaTq a1 SI1 A1yl Sl S8l U%d SS/ 8, S7H 9 <IN
7o ¥, o T a1 g8 E, e aax smufcai 2 1

Treq, RTRT STH9 & HI9d 90 TR TUY Hie 81, SHDI 3R 1800 BT Hiex §
3 a1 ST, 319 39H! U Y, BIS §DT T B, a8 -9 An w12 g9
I ®1$ wrgeRar a1 81H1 A1y, @I e a1 ST A1l 3R MY Axeraif &)
ST S+ 7, @1 dle B, MU SHH T MR 97 onforg fb 10 wfdrerd, 20 uferd, 30
yfererd Far <1 31T YT BReb R Wi B < Tl 39 fkdt 1 3 muf e
Bl Afh T STH-IRIHT BT B, 90 T2 BRI Y& IR STHIT & T8 2, 39 ¥ W dl
31T 3FT 3715 B A ST T8l < 8, SAh oIy IgT 3718/ &l W SFiA 81 < &,
FIT IS © o a1 ORI T UR, HIFSTT & A1 T TSI Bl SHH 1 T3 1 3R 39 T
it 1 MTafe & <1 g8 37u a1 ¥ o &1, sferg <1 7%, I goie off 3R SHa! Gad
ST B SR ST 2 OR fohfl ol vaRTST el © |

TRIGA], PV SHH, PV WIS dl HAIC ¥ A &, 981 W cIel-faver &f
ST TR &l fewid el 8l 8 | .....(FauT)....

3 TR F. Yo (SR US): SN T BISSIH & U] ... (M. ...

it I1ofta g : Tolg T BIESTA H A1 3119 Fare enforg o frd e 9
IS e BISSIA Bl ST el ....(egaem). ... I8 39 ave ¥ =&l el 8, 9 fb
AR TSR | ....(FIIH)....

SuTege (S AR AR ): 9edR Sl WiEd, Sfudl AW Bl
oo (TTIF)...... TATR YT WIEF, ITYHT T AR U 21 H STedi] & 3! g aredl g |
% 918 MY GADR a1l el Bl....(TIEM).....

i} RToT IF: 9T S8 YO PR AT g A1 H sl A W <ar g | 99§
QIR aTell &1 T, H 379+ WINUT Bl ST B T FHRITSAT TR Bivsrdd g1 AT ATl
SIS B MARNT TR 3R WAHS b AHA TR | ....(FAIH).....
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SuwauTedet ( Sl wRern "reash): HuI g AT | .. (agm). ...

2N} ITSTE PP : 59 FAdR GoF ST SAHAV < €T fban &, A1 H SHb1 ART W
<1 g, ! 98 eIe w9s 981 U1 81 | HElSdl, 209 JACHeHd W ¥ 115 JfefeHed dl
IARBRY FAHFT Bl T & SR S 94 SrATeHTH 916! 99 &, SHH BH A B 68 clicHed T
IRAR A F g WIeH1 3 A T & ....(FIH)..... ISRV AT |

STl wfaa eReET (ORI ): $B FH A BIRE B |

2} T P : SPT H AR A ISRV S T E1 39 G S1-Y, AHelih a2
BIREI &7

ft gerdR F. Yot : 3P TR AT ARTIVRITF S o g B, 9! a7 e m? He
has mentioned these before you. So, his marks have gone up in the eyes of the
High Command.

it <rotta g gt off, YRQ T, Si 9 a1l 781 74T, S § a1 81 g

3 SR &. YoI: 99 91 b &

Y Tofta g : & el a1 Tl T Y AT &) T, S I I g

A FAR &. Y : 40 e TP 81+ IATAT, 372ST &M 110 IR RE BR g &
37t FaTet WRER: fhai IR Rdie faam

7} XTSI T : 319 AT G 81 T Tebel 1B A1 1 j81 8, 99 aR RdTe fear
TR aR A G Al AT ST SART g1 20id 931 2, 99 8 39 g weiear, <9
ST YA AR R RIS R fAenefi kg, AR AoIgR He, WPl WRaH, I
JRQATH &I Heavd (47 &, Faed R afify, faem W), 997 srare Toeer |Rme!
el 87 594 U qd #3i1 ©, a! M H 81 o 1 a1 i d [a &b dad Al T8
g 3R I8 IFYd Wi 21 21 I B W W16 & ! (1M1 ®I drsdv, JATuell 1,818 $UY
ARY & ST UR ST &1 TR FTAaT ATSTR @1 ¥ 96000 ¥ IR FRIIR ITS ATI 3T IA18Y,
SHD] T YRIIE &1 ST Sl BT S DIs WS a1 8l pid WRdl, RTd 5 &.
LITRII St & — F7p1 <Ta1 8 {3 I AP lT 1 9 <2 H 9141 < /8 8 — 1 1,713 91
ST STHI 1S9 Q=g # &1 TR} | ST ¥E WR, AT 1,818 BUY & WG A HRT FAolgR HH Bl
856 TRITR TS ST IS LA H &l TR, Sl iic @i & e @I 3 § | SH e W)
Fw7ef FR1eT AT PI 5,290 TR ITe S Rranfere wral 4 <1 AT 59 & Rrarfae
BT BT IT 80,000 BT &, IAA T BIR BUY HH &| SISIY & Raple H IAHT Alfhe
YT 80,000 BUY R IFAIR ATS AT| Teb ST FbTel T il S &, d 1 IR I I 8,
I 1,554 U STHI 3TRTH I H &1 TRIT ST S$arar & g
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2198 1,818 $UY IR THRIIR ITS & A1d 4 &I i1 99 5118 U 81 <, 1,818 BUY fhawq
o faa 519 % Fgi @ifdhe &1 Ve 55,000 Y IR TR ITS ATl 8% TR, dATedd TR,
HeRlell- TERYR I SR T fAER # W 59 e Bl S < 1Y S AvE HaT ARl
3R 31T TS Sl 374 ¢ Y &, 399 TR Hiex S| 91$ IR g wrf uv 1,818 ¥
IRT TR AT & S JexYR € W /a1 4R B SHH & 1 | 39 ThR 4 B
ITERV 21 Y B WIS & T IR 4, FAR AT G AT Yo Sff BT A19o7 31+t
I8l U= B dTell 2, 9 qATH| 89§ WISH1 & [hATdHad | $IS MU 78 §, SHH! ol
Tfafafern §, S W Pl MU T2l © olfdh 3R D! By o § dl I3 Wl g
R, I BFT A118T1 25 WRIIT, 10 WY, 20 RS, 40 WRIe, fhas RIrgd mg
T? 90 URNie RAmAd o Tl € qhd, =T SUS-US! a1t WS BT o Oy &9 T &1y
U7 o 38 €7 BTl T Hel, BIg 7 DI TIH A1 gH A1 99T | el R fAdT
BIRESYE Bl 1,258 WIIR ATS SHIH 1o [I8R | Rt 682 $UT UfT a3 11 & 7™ 4
<1 i) 19 3 A1fde YT 30,000 $UT AT W) 1S 27| feg Sy fer &1 672 TR
1S SIEY ofs TRl 3,482 SUY URT WRIAR IS & S A AT T S5 Alfpe T
24,000 ¥YY IR TFIIR TS 7| fawa TTE st , 1,044 TR HITR oS M99 Ta= H 88
g $UY U7 Uhs & &M 4 &1 711 31Rael R a-aril SHedTor 18 i a-arit
BTV AT P fSeell § 91 T &, A% I8 GHeT H 78l AT 8T [ Pl ©id H gardT
BT 3MSH T BT trible people & IferdeHe & foIy HISAT & M SHIF <F =il
Y PB IIER0T & Sfl 89 AN &b A G &1 7T FHT H T8l 31 38T, § 9awii & & 4
AT ATEdl § [ 3B &7 usl, B9 U 3% Usdl PO 49 IS , $ Soid, FO
RIpeH 7 AP T ARIET 9918 oY 3R I AR Bl f$hd BT & AR
UGSt ST ¥ STHIH 3fdie &1 T il Fegde Afde Ve W ST 3Tl i s 2T, offh
S Ryt Trerfierar & MR uR <7 7S oft| R AT = 319 RIS BT ST e
PRIAT AT, STd! IO TTAMADHAT B MR TR A1 RIS B S <1 Ts ol 599 7d
A, WE AEW, o, GRIBeH, HUEH , TS b Ugg a7 & arT A1 I H P!
T B1 TS 2ff, M AT F AER TR S A1 RIS Pl Ggof Tof H ST &1 T8
oft | M DI 1 S AR STHAT T ffaeT Rith 9 a1d 1R € 3 faar {6 4.4, ong. i,
WIS &, 39! a1 s, 4. &1 Red T2l 31 57 Fahdl &, I HIA 7 dig aRE
31 & &1 9ol 81 g8 I QX1 &1 8, 0fpe 52 ors e # wat e o ST dgo 7ot
BT ART AT V& BB oATs H T4 YIS T 377 771 U™ P 3R] I8 98 §R ShY
ST 1 1 off, STEt IR e wewil & forg ugenn f giewd g1 g 31 1 I8 S
T8l IR T 3R I S8, Ugol IioT H I8i+ ARPRI HHATNAT & [ F@resd =
P8l 1l U a8 YT A7 3R Bl U I8 Y9 R o S wigH of's oft, a8 wifeat & wra H,
T Faet MAfedT & MR IR, 9fets STl & Wi & TF F1e &1 < &Y, R Frei
& forg § TE1 T {6 I < B SawIal 3R SR 21 H ARPR A AN $Ral § b
S 37T B IE B gD Il S e
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PR AR, I8 ST1E BRI DY BIRT B SMYI $HS IR H § 7241 S § orgR1g Ho1 fH 9
AHTE DTS Haa 1

AR, S1.E1.Y. B S AT, BB, RIS Ufhar 8, SO STaawd
GUR H oo’ 21 SNLELY. BT 3TAT BT 39T WRIE & GHT 21 Sl LA el ol 2,
.31, 98 99 GH1 5. I8 YR BT $75 311R 37T 51 BIgel 37 31T I8! Feicll &, I8
ISt | g9 <A1 TSl 51 BIS 37T B G o, G el oIl o I8 U= PIg U1 B
IR FHAT B | 8 a1 # Dferfe R o) ge=md w1 & 81, Afess it ast &1 Riew 2,
T&T BT S SIATZSIYe WS 9 ¥, a8t dRTl & St 371ed 9 718 2, IAF forg a1 BIs
N IRPR AY, S g1 IS AN BI B 8] Tsdl | Ga4 Y8l I8 1 a1 & fh
TforT, E1.2V.Y. BT ST AT I e Anfeyl 39 3iex TH RiRew 91y o1mg,
are, & uoft €2y, & gt 21 gt fedt & | =g T2 |, el @ e e
BITI S1.E1.T. BT 1 BRI JoTTed! §, SHH GUR &I ST o] T81 FRTRIS T Tl
S 39F forg Rt Uer fR 2 a1e9 Jav3 e8] 99 | &M T8 ge, 98f
T ReeH ST & o1 JATeg e B

S 3rerTaT H HA { ST A P U, 371E. S, . oS, Sff iR T 37TE.
ST, & fBa Y AH 991 BT Ud 27 SLELY. P ST U ST AT 81 3T 8,
I RN & e~ T 81 38 87 T J IMSCHINGT BT Hl BIS Wag 39 I8 &, P
2T, B S B HIH F@iferd) 8, et ft 9ga Rierd 22 T 31 76 T8 1,
e AUt 7 81 g9fey 98l &) WR R Sl IRER 2, IS JhEdl 31 & o,
AHH B T F forg, U wET F i F fog, Rferw & i § fo,
ST BT o folg T —arT eraer iR ar-a yay 8, a8 § wred) fyare w3 it
A ST AT8d1 €2 S fUsel ST & TTed sfde gU &, 9 IR ARGR &1 71 99 8, I8
Al T DR DI HUT B ? FiAa] S Hb[ b (g 9§ § I§ B8 g b wel & 01 4
HI PITY, S 2, Al TaR Fiag B 9a fo R @ 2| Fie] & folg TR |/
TG R ! 8, I Bl B P2 89 W AR ¥ G . YISl $1 9gd 9T S8 2
T 7 U a7 Gad! Aod 8id 3R ASa’] I #ega <8 ST 8l U 7 U & aaadh!
“Ex” BT &, 3R Wgdl 811 3R ATSs¥l A% HEga I8 91 o Sl I8 SHa! 6ad g1
HARIT E, d HSPh-WTH R 21 Id oI R HIS WaL™ 81 b, BTSRRI Blreiad a7
Hb,dl 3BT B I8 AR. P YA S S8 H S Ydic B al &, STl gl
ST 81 - STl BT s H & a1 AeTiiT 81 ST o a8f ¥t gd Aral &
fTQ HepT 72T 9 G| SAIY 3119 S forg Fft-siufsai arell S | SITg1 B9
U dIC WX, ITdI AAfSAT demolish P, Td WiERT & oI FBM T A2
BISIT BRI I1Q ST |ep, ST81 AN SR ARM A 8 b MR YU RISAIID
MR &1 HaTe B Fb| A O a1 § A= H3A S 4
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e 1 =TEaT 1 =1 MTeN & b I o7u ST 3 3 91 Bl 2 S| gIaTe|

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ (Uttar Pradesh): Thank you, Madam Vice-

Chairman, | listened to my two friends with a lot of interest. It is for the

benefit of foreigners who continue to dominate our country now. It isfor the
benefit of our friends, for our leaders..(Interruptions)...

Y ST ¥ e : R Siferg A

3 TR $.9T: IR, ITYD! ST FHST 4 A 8 |

JuRrTeaer (ST AR AR : MY I DI ST F A & folg Wit $B
aret <IfTg |

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: | had the benefit of listening to my two
esteemed friends. Mr. Narayanasamy...(/nferrupf/'ons;j...

i} TTofta 91 : MU HR-TH aTel 207 37+ SART T 7 |

N TAIR &. YoI: BHRT <1 98 U8l SR AT AT, B BT 314 I el 381 &
e (FTTF).....

i} TTofta 31g7 < ST A o fUeTs @, R ) s | T2 et |
2} X5 1S (SISAM): 31T Y27 7 15 (6 TIPS 1 le feaT 5 |

SyaTeger (S AR AT : YoT ATEd, ST XToT <A Sff oy fdes
B ¥R & b ol  aifery, om0 g ot fo=<) # qref

AN Y5 A6 : ARTS IR [(TER F BT B S 8T g8 8, SIY 3T AR
Hae RIRIYI IR A1 BIF a1l 8, 3119 39! o1 SIS ......(Faem). ...

2} i P : [FBR 4 sl w1 A 82 [{ER 4§ musd! 36 A el 8
e (TTIF)......

SuwTegel (sl e ARsadh): § A wewl 9@ e
a1 A % agt frae! @1 e, S9 Bifey, onft o &7 DDA W =af v @ &,
PUAT S TR 1 DI

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Mr. Narayanasamy is my next door
neighbour and he represents...(Interruptions)...

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSH! (Maharashtra): What could be
the objection to the use of English? What is the harm? ... (Interruptions)...
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI SARLA MAHESHWARI) : There
is no objection. Who said, 'objection'? He just requested Punj Sahab to speak
in Hindi. That is all. {59 9191 & 98 =418, dici | B4R AfGem ¥ ared] s 4 S
AT &, I 34 A et oft e o Gt waval 2

PROF. P.J. KURIAN (Kerala) : The Member is free to speak in
English or Hindi or even Malayalam, whatever is his mother tongue. There
should be no direction from the Chair that the Member should speak in a
particular language. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI SARLA MAHESHWARI) : | didn't
say so. PRI AEd, {1 TR ¥ AT WY A197 H diel o Y gara 7871 s1e | H+ Ryth

3T fE=<t 3 dlel A1 8= B, AMf 21 ST I 92T Sff Y 31T 3 fawil o aledd|

1. 9. S PRAF : =< a1 SIS AT HerdTer | dldd Aahd & Al dlfery|

JuHTIE (SRl |Ren JTeeaRY): HRIT |1ed oy Jfeyl HRIT wET,
JATIeHT WY T 8, 3T AAATAH 3 T AT =<t § qifergw | i1 W & den @12 , S9
AT H Fifergm

PROF. P.J. KURIAN : | will speak in Malayalam.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: | wish | knew Malayalam. | would have loved
to speak in Malayalam. But, unfortunately, | don't know Malayalam. Mr.
Narayanasamy represents Pondicherry. Am | correct, Sir, | have been really
touched by the amount of interest and pain he has taken about the affairs in
Delhi.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Pondicherry is a Union Territory and
Delhi is also a Union Territory.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: That is right, Sir, ...((Interruptions)... That is
right. But | wish if Congress Party really wanted to raise the issue of Delhi, they
could have put up somebody from Delhi to speak for Delhi. Maybe, that could
have been better. Both, the Mover of the Resolution, Mr. Narayanasamy and
Shri Rajeev Shukla probably who seconded the Resolution, have dwelt at
length on the problems of DDA. | entirely agree with them that DDA is in a
mess and because the DDA is in a mess, therefore, Delhi, which is the Capital
City, is also in a mess. In fact, the DDA was basically created rather it
succeeded the Delhi Improvement Trust and its primary job was to decide on
the land use, acquire land and ensure
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that the land was developed as per the decided land use. But the way it
happened, the DDA stopped acquiring land. If it acquired land, it acquired land
at a very slow speed. It turned itself into a housing board. It started maintaining
parks in the city, it started building stadia, it started building over-bridges. So,
they did everything except development of land and as a result you had
mushroom of unauthorised colonies in the entire city. At the moment, half of
Delhi stays in unauthorised colonies. Now this is something which has
happened in the last 50 years, and | entirely, fully endorse what my esteemed
colleague, Rajeev Shukla said about corruption in DDA and that nothing
moves there without money.

JuauTeAd ( S AR ARsad): 4o 918d, US e, H sl @ag S|
& 21 P e § TG DI A IR W 9o I8t Sufrd T8 8, safog #
F&T B AN A, IR e ¥ rJART a7 8, a1 H L. T. F. 9 0T ¥ TR
HH & I e Bl HRaTs HaTferd B & g e w3 |

[THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL) in the Chair]

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: So, you have a situation today that a number
of people who are in queue for the DDA houses, that queue has been
lengthening, the quality of the DDA constructed houses is very bad. Now at
least outside Delhi, that is in Gurgaon, Noida, Greater Noida and other towns
of NCR the private builders are active. They are able to offer competition to
DDA. As a result of this in many areas people are not willing to move, into the
DDA houses (a) because the quality of construction and (b) because the
infrastructure is poor. There is no water, there is no electricity. In fact,
thousands of houses built in Dwarka were not occupied for years together
because there was no water supply and there was no electricity. Even now |
am told that there are many areas in Dwarka which get water for one hour or
two hours in a two or three days time. So, you put up construction, you invest a
lot of money, you build houses, but do not provide necessary infrastructure
and it is a complete wastage of money. | wish my colleagues had kept politics
out of it. But they did not. It was obvious from the language of the Resolution, if
| read it with your permission, Sir, it says, "...land area of Delhi was acquired
by this Authority to construct houses, markets, community centres, etc. and to
allot plot to the people to build their dream houses and land to educational
institutions, hospitals, charitable institutions, etc. At affordable rates, this
House notes with concern that the DDA has not been able to achieve its
objectives to provide affordable shelters to the people of Delhi, rather it
allotted.." Now, here comes the operative part and intent of this Resolution.
This is the
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operative part, "...valuable land for pittance to some organisations and persons
connected with certain organisations and this House urges upon the
Government to appoint a Commission of Inquiry to probe all the land
allotments made by DDA during 1999-2003 within a time frame." | want to draw
the attention of the House to this time period, 1999-2003. In fact, when Rajivji
was speaking he also said, “@IeT 1I® &1 SRR, oAl WY B SHERR| R
SFITI BT & A1 AR ARTS B T T B 1Y, 1999 1 R Bl I ? SH0SI0T0 &
T Jrare#ed 8l 8, they have done under the Nazrul land rules formulated
by the Government in 1981. Under that rule all these land allotments have
been made to the various organisations for the last 26 years. So if an inquiry
has to be conducted why should it be confined between 1993-2003? Why
should it not cover the entire period when the schools came into operation from
1981-20057 The BJP, as a party, will welcome any inquiry from 1981 to 2005.
But this part inquiry speaks about the motive, the mala fide intention of this
entire exercise by bringing forward this Resolution. Mr. Chairman Sir, if you
look at...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Punijji, it is my Resolution, it is not your
Resolution. When | bring a Resolution ...(Interruptions)...

7t ST 913 : ATEH-TUIRHT R, 3R ISP Ul Bl Pls sqara<l ol a1 6 |1el
Y WHR H U, BIS SFAIR] BA? T8 7] SRR T AT 3R BH Hg A1 ToAd
{37 &1 & Tl 89 SHD! AN BR T 8l ....(FAIM)..... 3T 6 AT FAT Te1 DA ?
MR HB AT I TR BRI ...(FAHM)...... 6 AT AT 781 SRIAT? ....(FALH)....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A. K. PATEL): Please allow him to
speak. ...I/nterruptions)... Please allow him to speak. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Rajivj, you made vyour point.
...(Interruptions)...Now, that shows the intention. The intention is not to
improve the working of the DDA. We seek an inquiry from 1981 to 2005
because we are interested in improving the working of the DDA, see where the
fault lies. It will fix up all the wrong things which might have been done. Your
intention is not to find fault where it lies. You just want to pick up a target and
hit it and you are not at all interested in improving the working of the DDA at
all. Secondly, this sort of protest from Shri V. Narayanasamy and Shri Rajeev
Shukla clearly shows there are skeletons in the cupboard which they are
afraid, if inquiries are done from 1981. They will be exposed.
...(Interruptions)...They will be exposed.
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# FUTA WRAR: PR RATRII qa a1 & &1 Fears g &1 fF9a @l
vr(STTIT)..... ITRTH 3 A, 3R W | FeaTs BT A1 HRA D 2= @]

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Therefore, you are crying now. You
should readily accept. Why do you say, 'no, we do not want 1999-2003.
You should say ......... (Interruptions)...Why are you getting panicky about
1999-2003. When Rajeeviji said six years, were you sleeping?

S AT RIS ARV Sfl, 98 afraid 781 8, 98 $E X2 € [ gaR
A R, I i FRA|

7} 15T P : I8 A ATIDB] BRI 2| FART AT MY PR Al ...(FEEF)......
2RI, IR TeTd foRaT BT 1 3 SRR SRR BRI | T A fhaT, SHST SFTIasT
=Rl

SRRt GEH RIS 3R Ieb-AT% 81 Al a4 B al, AR 9t a1 Al
...(TTIM)..... T8 81 BT 2 B MY AT 9T W) Heall- g1 g ol

3} TSfta F : ST B TG & Y B8 X2 & d1fes Sffa 7 8l
JUHHIIE (S1.U.&. gTdl): Iy IO DI
N HuTe IRAR : fa=l 4 qiferg, = 41 ..M. ...

it ST ¥ XA 7T fRE) O | When the scandal first errupted in
2003, the then Minister for Urban Development gave a statement, which was
prominently carried in all the newspapers and the media, that all allotments
would be put on the website. This was a statement made by a Member of your
party, who was the Minister for Urban Development. He was in power for
fifteen months after that statement. Yet, no information was put on the website
regarding all the so-called allotments made till 2005. Even today if you
access the  website, you do not find that informatior

(Interruptions)... You had fourteen months to collect all
information, about all deals since 1981, and put it on the website. You could
do it. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBKIR K. PUNJ: Sir, | would like to remind my friend a very
simple fact that when | say, "1981 to 2005", it surely also includes the period in
which they are interested, that is, 1999-2003. It does not exclude that, Please
understand this. ...(Interruptions)...So, | am not against the inquiry of the BJP
period. What your apprehension is, if an inquiry is held from 1981 to 2005,
many of your skeletons will be out of the cupboard.
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Sir, another point that was made here was that many of the
allotments were made to the Sangh  Parivar organizations.
...Interruptions)...  Noj; no, let me complete, Jairamji. You have spoken: now,
let me complete. ... (Interruptions).. .No; no. ...(interruptions)... This is not fair.

A Y= A1S: SUGHEE HeIG Y, U8 $9 TBR Bl [STHeA 81 8 arell 81 d
I8 91 P A I8 1 el | ... .(FaLH). ...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL): Balbirji, please
go ahead. ...{Interruptions)... a1 XA |

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: So, one of the allegations that was made, as
if it was allegation... | would say that | would give full credit to the NDA
Government that when they made these allotments of the Government land at
concessional rates, they did not discriminate among the allottees because of
their political persuasion, because of the character of the organization. They
just went by merit of the organizations and allotted the land. If you look at the
people who had been allotted land, you will find -- | have the entire list with me
-- it is assortment of organizations. And, it definitely includes what they call as
'organizations of the Sangh Parivar. You have a system of ideological and
political untouchability practised by the regime in Delhi in the forty years or fifty
years after Independence. Anybody who was connected with the Sangh
Parivar, that person or that organization was considered as an outcast by the
then regime. You cannot expect the NDA to carry that policy. We discarded
that policy. We threw that into the dustbin and we carried out a policy of
allotting land to people on merit, to organizations on merit, without ideological
considerations,  without  regional considerations, without political
considerations. Sir, if you look at the land allotments over the last forty years,
you will find the allotments were confined to the so-called 'secular parivar'.
How secular they are, we don't know. It is best illustrated by the way in which
the land was allotted to the Rajiv Gandhi Bhawan, which stands in the heart of
Delhi, just opposite the Shashtri Bhawan. | believe there were bungalows of
MPs, which used to stand at that place. They were demolished because the
lane was supposed to be given for building a bhawan, to house the Congress
Headquarters. Later on, somehow, some mysterious things happened and the
entire thing was changed. This Bhawan, this fantastic building, probably, must
have cost crores of rupees for construction. This building, which is called the
Jawahar Bhawan, was handed over to a private trust. Who headed the private
trust? How was that done? At what rate was land allotted to the Rajiv Gandhi
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Bhawan? | am sure, when the hon. Minister inquires into it, he will take this
House into confidence.

Firstly, at what price was the land given to the Rajiv Gandhi Bhawan?
Secondly, in whose name was the original allotment made? Who is the current
occupant of that building? Is that building and land being used for the purpose
for which the original allotment was made? If there is irregularity, will the hon.
Minister assure the House that he will take action against the concerned
people irrespective of their political status and irrespective of the positions they
hold? | do not want know whether the hon. Minister will be able to do it or not.
But it is my fervent appeal to the hon. Minister that he may look into the matter.
Sir, if you look at..(Interruptions)...

M Iofa gF: 98 @ FUE IS B ds N, FI Ut @I off | FE
e (FTET)......

3} FAR &. YoI: ATHd HIUF UIST Bl IGY DI oF1-<1 781 ol 39 T8
Y T4 R A REI € | ....(FTHM).... 3MYH A R T &1 ¢ |

2} Y5 A1S: 37T el S, JATID] HIH e §1 I8 Al aT 3TYD] ATGH T8l
213791 3119 Y &, SIRTYRT &1 S84 ....(FFEH)......

Y TTofta I3 91 YBR Z18aed & 1 TR T T8l DI T2 ... .(FIEM).....

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, BJP is the principal
Opposition Party in the country. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY Nobody is denying it
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Even if you want to, you cannot.
...(Interruptions)...We are the only Party...(Interruptions)... Sir, people are
permitted to do daydreaming; you can also daydream. | do not mind it. Sir, BJP
is the only political party; major political party, which, till date, does not have its
own Headquarter, it's own building in Delhi. We run the office from a bungalow,
which is allotted by the Central Government. Even political parties like the
CPM and the CPI have headquarters in Delhi. CPI, in fact, virtually ceased to
be a national party because the share of their votes fell down to a level that
they lost recognition as a national party. Even they have Ajay Bhawan, right in
the heart of Delhi, at Rouse Avenue, It was a land, which was allotted to them,
not at market price, but, virtually, at a throwaway price. @~ CPM has its
Headcarters at Gole Market. It is also on a
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land, which was give to them by the Government. Sir, the leaders of the
Congress Party, dead and gone, and those who are alive occupy, virtually, half
of Delhi. If you look at the whole ring road, on what we call the Yamuna front,
you will find that it is covered, virtually, by Samadhis of the leaders of the
Congress Party. ...(Interruptions)... Well, Shri Murarji Desai was also a Prime
Minister. ...(Interruptions)...Shri Narasimha Rao was also a Prime Minister.
...(Interruptions)...

it Y= A1S: TR, I AT HETAT M1 DI TMefl & 72 & | Iaf u= el Sit bt
FAIY 2 |

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Sir, the entire area runs into 2000 acres.
...(Interruptions)...

Mt qu AS: BH Well T < @ &1 AW FASY, AT R P IS 872
.. .(TTHT)..... HETHT i) ST &Y 3T SR A 2@ V& & 5 3y = & w2 8l
e (STTET).....

7} XTSTE [ ¢ T IATID] HSTHT e BT FHI IR 3T 572 97 ATID] e
IRO7 R St 1 TS IR YT © AT SITIB] SITSIa | S} ) AT U mafd 872

it YR=s 16 & el ) iy wR i 12 B ... (aem).....

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Sir, he is insulting the national leaders.
...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL): Please keep
quiet. ...(interruptions)...Please allow him to speak. ...(Interruptions)... Please
go ahead. ...(Interruptions)...

i} TTofta 31g: HETT e, JTofia el), des) =R e, w9a! GHfe W st
T ATIDI? ....(HAHF)....

ot s oS & el wemufd i 2 1 ... (amaem).....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL): Please allow him to
speak.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Mr. Narayanasamy, | can understand your
feelings. | appreciate that and you are entitled to worship your leaders
..(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Please speak on DDA only.
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SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: | am talking about the land. Even late
Sanjay Gandhi, who never held any political office, has his 'Samadhi' there...
(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL) : Please, please keep
quiet. ...(Interruptions)...

THE MINISTER OF PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS AND THE
MINISTER OF URBAN DEVELOPMENT (SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD): It is
very sad. Now, you want to come to this level..(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: What is this level, Sir? ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: You are discussing DDA and you have
come to Sanjay Gandhi, Rajiv Gandhi..(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Definitely, Sir. This country has a right to
know. ...(Interruptions)...Please explain to the country if there could be a
'samadhi' for late Sanjay Gandhi, then why there could not be a 'samadhi' for
late Narasimha Rao? ...(Interruptions)...Why was Narasimha Rao not given
the land? ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: Are you discussing DDA or samadhis?
...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A. K. PATEL) : Please speak on the
subject.. (Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Sir, DDA maintains land, and it- is a
question of land...(Interruptions)...

#Y T YF: MY IARY IUB! fhds! FHY & foag SHE =@nfey?
e (AF).....

IUFYTEE (1. T. . YT ): AT R1th Feolde TR & GIfM| ... .(Faerm ). ...

st elT IYF ¢ MY TRy AUG fFEal gy F foy e =@nfey?
e (TTIF)......

A GaeH e @3rer 3 g g3l (20 AigRe Il IR% Brad):
TH0SI0T0 B | ....(FALIH). ...

3t AR F.99 : R 7@ B | ....(F@EH).....

THE VICE CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL): Please no comments..
(Interruptions)...
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SHRI SU. THIRUNAVUKKARASAR (Madhya Pradesh) : Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, both the Members have spoken. We have listened to them.
Please allow Mr. Punj to speak...(Interruptions)...

S HUT IRAR: EH 3T TS TP D] GAAT ... .(FAUH).....

A = A6 RIS, I8 Teld AIDI 8l ....(FGLM)...... AT Gf STt Bl drer
AT ....(TGHH). ... HEIGY, TRTIOAR ST 519 aYdl 2 & A1 89 S9! AT, U IR
o feved =& foran, <ifer A 4ot St o1 drem 8 S <2 2 ...(aam)......

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Let us discuss DDA.
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL) : Please, no comments.

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, Friday
afternoon is sacred for us. But, | think, deliberate attempts are being made to
suspend this Friday afternoon business and to use it for sort of an official
business. | hope that nobody will interrupt other members. We listened to Shri
Narayanasamy for one hour and Shri Rajeev Shukla for twenty minutes.

SHRI DIPANKAR MUKHERJEE : Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, | would like
to make just one point. As he said very correctly, it is a Private Members'
Resolution that we are discussing. It is not a Government business. Now, it is
Government versus Opposition. If the whole discussion is restricted to that
Resolution, | think, that will do justice to that.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Mr. Dipankar, | agree with you. Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, | can understand the feelings of my friends on the other side. |
entirely agree that we should not bring in the dead...(Interruptions)...

JUFHTEE (S1.Y.&. o) 31T HU] Feoide IR qifery |

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: All the point that | was trying to make was
that DDA controls land in Delhi, and DDA, in turn, is controlled by the Ministry
of Urban Development. When | said, "if DDA could give land for building
'samadhis’ of one particular family", then somebody said that they were
leaders and Prime Ministers. This is how | took Mr. Sanjay Gandhi's name. |
didn't want to take it. Now, recently, late Mr. Narasimha Rao, who was also
Prime Minister for five years, was not allowed to have 'samadhi' at the same
place. So, there is a definite angle to it, and DDA does come into the picture.
After all, what are the criteria under which acres and acres of land were given
to some dead and denied to others? This country has a right to know as to
what are the criteria under which a 'samadhi' was
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allowed to be built for Sanjay Gandhi and Mr. Narasimha Rao was denied that
privilege. That is all. If the Hon. Minister, when he takes up these issues,
says...(Interruptions)...

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: First of all, this word, 'denied' is totally
wrong. Who told you? Did they approach you? How do you know that he was
denied? How do you know that they wanted...(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: His family was very keen..(Interruptions)...

SHRI SURENDRA LATH: The entire country knows it, how they
were denied and they were not permitted. The entire country knows it.

SHRI DIPANKAR MUKHERJEE: Another Resolution on Samadhi
can be brought. ...(Interruptions)... Sir, for this purpose, another Resolution
can be brought. ...(Interruptions)... This Resolution is related to the allotment
of land by the DDA. He may say whether he agrees with this Resolution or he
does not agree with this Resolution, and what arrangements can be made,
etc. ...(Interruptions)... A& HUR THSHE ATSY | ....(FGEM)....

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, a lot of noise was
made about the pricing of the land. Rajivji quoted a number of figures that the
land was allotted at Rs. 1800 and something, whereas, the market rate was so
much, and, then, of course, as a very public-spirited person, he argued that
there should be rules and regulations to control it that so much concession is
not justified. This is a point of view. And, one can sympathise with this point of
view. But this was not a policy which the NDA Government evolved. This was
a policy, as | mentioned earlier,- which was under the Nazule Land Rule
formulated in 1981. The NDA did not change that rule at all. The NDA
Government strictly went by those rules and made the allotments. In fact,
during the six years of the NDA Rule, which preceded the present UPA
Government, the rules were not changed at all, and eligible applicant
organisations were granted land irrespective of the colour and contents of their
ideologies and objectives.

Sir, | will surely welcome an inquiry as Mr. Narayanasamy,
repeatedly said when he moved a Resolution but with the condition, it should
cover the entire period from 1981 to, say, till date 2005. Thank you, Sir.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL): Shri Manoj Bhattacharya.
...(Interruptions)... Shri Manoj Bhattacharya. -...(Interruptions)...
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Y Trofta I3 : SIS ST Y FRAT ) SR ... .([aeTH)......
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SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA (West Bengal) : Is it over? Is it
over? Is *is over...(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Rajeev Shukla is abbreviated as R.S., not as
R.S.S...(Interruptions)...

SHRI  MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: Balbirji, is it over
now? ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL): Please go
ahead. ... (interruptions)., MY SIfTY | ....(TI). ...

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: Should I start,
Sir? ... (Interruptions)... Sir, unless they stop, | cannot start?

ITFUTETE (S1.U.P. Uel): 5 T, 319 31 SIfAV | ... .(FILTH)......

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA : | am sure, | will not be
unnecessarily interrupted by these friends of ours. Unfortunately, Sir, | must
say, at the very outset, that some of us have developed a peculiar habit of
unnecessary interruptions, and this is not for the healthy functioning of the
parliamentary democracy, | believe. These unnecessary interruptions will
unnecessarily dissuade the very purpose of the House itself. | am sure that it
is not in the interest of either of us who are interrupting and who are being
interrupted. So, | am sure, that our friends on the right hand side will take the
lessons and will dissuade themselves from this sort of unnecessary
interruptions.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A.K. PATEL): Mr. Bhattacharyaji, the
word you have used * is unparliamentary.

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHAYRA: Which one?
ITAUTEAE (S1.T.P. To): NI refr* |

* Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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4.00 P.M.

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: Sir, | just asked them whether this
* is over or not.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. A. K. PATEL) : But it
is unparliamentary.

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: Sir, if it is unparliamentary, please
expunge it. |don't mind.

ITHUTETE (S1.U.P. Uel): $HD! (hTed ST

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: | don't mind it. | thought that that is
not being recorded. ...(Interruptions)...However, Sir, | must come back to the
point.

Sir, | was listening with rapt attention and anguish also a very sad
commentary about our premier organisation or premier establishment
institution, namely, 'Delhi Development Authority'. It was named as Delhi
Development Authority from Delhi Improvement Trust, DIT to DDA. Sir, when |
roam around the streets of Delhi mostly on foot, sometimes, | wonder that,
perhaps, | am not in India. It is such a beautiful, such a planned city, with so
much of greenery. And then, sometimes | am reminded of something about
Delhi. Earlier it was Delhi, now it is New Delhi. | am not going into that history
now, but it is over a century, Sir. The wealth of the country used to be
accumulated in Delhi and Delhi was constructed. And this continued, with a
gap in between, when the British preferred to have their capital in Kolkata.
Delhi continued to get the patronage of the rulers of the country. And whatever
Delhi is today is certainly with the patronage of the rulers of the country,
whether it be NDA, UPA, or, the erstwhile Congress Government, or, the
United Front Government or any other government.

| am also convinced on one count. What is the main thrust of the
Resolution of my friend, Mr. Narayanasamy? The thrust is on corruption. The
debate was, who was more corrupt. The debate was to justify my corruption
because you have also indulged in the same corruption. What | wish to say,
Sir, is that unfortunately, over a period of time, corruption has become a part
of our lives, it has become our way of life. It is not only the

* Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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Delhi Development Authority." Most of the institutions, it is very unfortunate
that | have to say, have been corrupted. Corruption has touched its 'zenith'; or,
is it the 'nadir? Mr. Jairam Ramesh, | should say, it has touched its nadir
during the last five to six years. Please, don't get agitated unnecessarily.
Corruption has become a part of life, a way of life. Talking about economic
policies, though you talk of the Sangh Parivar, | am sure, even the Sangh
Parivar never endorsed the view that this economic policy should be pursued
so vigorously.

[MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN in the Chair]

Sir, the economic policy that you have pursued so vigorously has
given birth to this sort of corruption. It has touched its nadir. Questions were
raised in the House about what has happened in DDA. | remember very
distinctly, during the last five to six years, questions were raised time and
again. A number of questions were raised and the questions were raised with
specific reference, saying that in such and such case corruption had taken
place, huge amount of corruption has taken place in the functioning of Delhi
Development Authority, and so on. | do not doubt the fact that all flowers have
some worms in them. But, Sir, | also did not imagine that Delhi being such a
beautiful city, there would be so many worms in the Delhi Development
Authority. | never had such doubts. But today | am convinced of one fact after
hearing Shri Balbir Punj in particular. | was getting a little upset when my
friends, Shri Rajeev Shukla and Shri Narayanasamy, were speaking. | was
really getting upset and wondering whether it is really a fact that there is so
much corruption in the Delhi Development Authority. | was really getting
anguished and | must say that | was greatly perturbed. But when | heard Shri
Balbir Punj, | was convinced that, indeed, there was corruption. His very
speech has vindicated the allegations made by Shri Narayanasamy and Shri
Rajeev Shukla that there was rampant corruption during the last five to six
years of NDA rule in the DDA. And why was the present Government
hesitating till now? The Government is in place...(Interruptions)...Please, do
not interrupt. | had made a very humble prayer to your side that kindly do not
interrupt. Let me speak. This is a Private Members' discussion. | am not
handling the brief of the ruling party, nor am | handling a brief of your party. |
am handling my own brief as a private Member. So, let me speak.

Sir, | am only asking why the hon. Minister for Urban Development
has been hesitant to institute a Commission of Inquiry for so long. Why was he
waiting for us to discuss this matter? Does he not know, or, is he not
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aware of the fact that there is rampant corruption? | am convinced and |
believe, that the UPA Government is committed to upholding corruption-free
governance. The UPA Government is committed to uphold the cause of the
common people, as enshrined in the National Common Minimum Programme.
My question to the hon. Minister, through you, Sir, is: why has he been so
hesitant to institute a commission of inquiry for so long? In these nine months,
we could have proved the facts that what has transpired in the DDA. | don't
mind as to who are the beneficiaries. | know that ultimately, the poor people
are not the beneficiaries. The poor people, the common people, the ordinary
people, the middle-class people, the lower middle-class people, cannot be the
beneficiaries in this set-up. In this socio-economic set-up, it is impossible. | do
not even dream ever that in this socio-economic and political set-up, the
common people, the poor people, will be the beneficiaries of all the
development works that are taking place in this country. But, my question is
that irrespective of the character of the beneficiaries, why such large-scale
corruption has taken place. Whose money was being misutilised? It was the
money of the common people; it was the money which is mostly extracted
from the common people through indirect taxes. So, my very serious question
to the hon. Minister for Urban Development, my hon. friend, Shri Ghulam Nabi
Azad, is that why he is hesitant to initiate or why he did not order a
commission of enquiry for so long, because he is aware of all these things. He
had been our colleague in this House. He had put questions a number of
times. He had heard how the Government fumbled. They had just side-tracked
the questions; they had side-tracked the answers. So, | expect, at least, as
Manoj Bhattacharya, as a Member of this House, that after the Government,
which was given power by the people, that they, will institute a commission of
inquiry immediately to know the truth. Not only in the matter of DDA, but in
other matters also. | have also raised this question in this House as a Member,
that why you are not instituting a commission of inquiry on these matters. And,
this is a very prime matter. | am thankful to Mr. Narayanasamy for raising this
matter. And, Shri Ghulam Nabi Azad must explain this to us, and he must also
assure us that he is going to institute a commission of inquiry forthwith to know
the truth, to make the facts known to us. Sir, now, | come to another point. Sir,
Delhi Development Authority, as it is known to us, or for that matter, any other
development authority of any of the metropolis, like the Kolkata Metropolitan
Development Authority, was created with a very noble intention. These
authorities were created to provide shelter at an affordable price to the
common people, the people
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who do not have the affordability to purchase private lands and construct their
houses or construct their shelters. Now, | would like to know from the hon.
Minister that during this long period, right from 1981 -- Yes, | also agree with
Shri Balbir K. Punj -- till date, let us have a picture of the situation that how
many common people, the people from the lower income group, the people
from the middle income group, have been allotted shelter or have been
accorded the right to shelter in Delhi by the Delhi Development Authority. That
is a very important point that | would like to raise; and, we must know DDA is
functioning. A clear picture should emerge. | am not asking for a White Paper,
but a clear picture should emerge as to how many common people have been
the beneficiaries except those who are having muscle power or money power.
Unfortunately, Sir, | must, once again, share my feelings with my friends that in
this country of ours, either the money power or the muscle power, or the
political power derived from these two, is recognised. On the other side, the
common people, the poor people, are never recognised. So, | would like the
hon. Minister to give us a clear picture as to' how many common people, how
many poor people from the lower income group and middle income group have
been allotted shelter by the DDA right from its inception till date. If you have
this figure, kindly share that figure with us, so that we can convince ourselves
that DDA is doing a good job. | would not like to say that whatever DDA has
done is bad. And, Sir, even | don't belong to Delhi. | am only a sessional bird.
Some friends of mine say that | am a sessional bird. Whenever there is
session, | come to Delhi and once the session is over, | go back to my
constituency. Yes, Sir, | belong to West Bengal and | do have my commitments
to the people of West Bengal. | do go back. But | hear from my friends who are
permanent dwellers of Delhi -- when Mr. Rajeev Shukla was telling that it is a
fact, | was also reminded --that the DDA flats are constructed in such a fashion
that it appears there is a huge amount of corruption that is invaded in the
construction itself, in the process of construction itself, and, that the flats are
not conducive at all to live in. Sewerage problem is a very common complaint
that | come across; the electricity problem, the water problem, these problems
are very much there. Sir, | once again say that Delhi is such a beautiful city. |
cannot convince myself that | live in a Third-World country, or, | live in a less
developed country - even though glamorously it is called advanced developing
country - when | roam around the city of New Delhi.

But you hurt this beautiful splendour. There are so many sad tales
that the common people are suffering from, and, to me, the people, the
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common people, who constitute the vast majority of this country, they are most
important, and, we must look upon the interest of theirs, we must commit
ourselves and truly commit ourselves, not only as a lip service, that we shall be
doing something good. Time and again, | have said that it should not be only
as a lip service. We cannot create a haven for the common people within
these present constraints of the socio-economic system, within this system of
socio-economic political situation. But, at least, we should do some justice for
the common people who constitute the majority of this country.

Sir, | am also anguished, seriously anguished and shocked to find
that the prime plots in Delhi, and, particularly, New Delhi where the prices of
the plots are very high, where one square yard of land costing Rs. 90,000 has
been given to somebody -- for whatever might be the corruption, for whatever
might be the quality of that organisation -- at a cost of Rs. 682 rupees. A plot
costing Rs. 80,000 per square yard is being simply gifted at the rate of Rs. 682
per square yard. This is something astounding. Whatever might the character
of the organisation, | am not going into that because it has been so and it is
nothing new to me.

During the NDA rule, Sir, a particular parivar has got everything. It is
quite open. | need not say it time and again. This has been said several times.
We have even said that during the course of disinvestment also, the hotels
were given to somebody who was close to the Sangh Parivar. Time and again,
this has been told in this House. This has also been accepted by them. They
have not refused to accept it. But you sell the hotels; hotel is not my cup of tea.
I shall not be going in for a hotel but | shall certainly stake my claim for a small
plot of land. Kindly do not snatch away that plot of land which was due to me,
which | should have got as a common man; don't snatch it away. Snatch away
the hotels; even the industries you have snatched away and gave to
somebody close to the Sangh Parivar. | don't mind, its okay because industry
is not mine, | don't possess any industry. But | want a small plot of land where |
want to dwell in, where | want to live in, where | want to simply save myself
from the rain and the sun, and, you have fiddled with that.

My allegation is that you have fiddled with' a very small capacity of
the common people, and, you have tried to benefit yourselves. Incidentally,
you cannot be benefited and you have not been benefited. In fact the history
shows that you have not been benefited, you have lost, you have badly lost.
People have rejected you, and, because of these reasons, you
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have been rejected. You have pot looked at the horizon. You have not looked
at the people at large, the millions of people who are still languishing in this
country of ours. You have not looked at that horizon where you could have
protected and promoted the interests of those people, and, you could have
advanced your cause. But, unfortunately, you have lost in advancing your
cause, however wrong your cause may be. But since you have done it in this
fashion, | believe, Sir, there should be a full-fledged inquiry, and, the country
must know, the people must know as to what has happened, what has
transpired during that time. Sir, | should not take much time because | also
have to go out to catch the train. | shall conclude by saying that we have got a
chance to speak in detail on the question of DDA. | would like to submit before
the hon. Minister that housing is a serious problem. Housing is a very serious
problem; shelter is a very serious problem. Billions of people are languishing in
this country of ours. | am not, Sir, referring to the redundant population. | am
told, | understand, that 18 to 20 crores of our population are redundant whose
record is not maintained by the Government itself. | am not talking about them;
| am talking about the lower middle class -- the workers, the working class, the
poor peasants, etc. They do not get the proper shelter. Sir, | must refer to you
what has happened in Mumbai only in the recent past. It is deplorable; | must
say it is very sad. It is another sad commentary that 91,000 hutments had been
demolished by using bulldozers. Even though it went against their electoral
pledge. It was pledged before the people that till 1.1.1995, it would be
regularised; even till 1.1.2000, it would be regularised. Who were living in those
hutments? The people who used to. live in those hutments are mostly poor. |
do not say all of them are poor. But by using bulldozers, | was being reminded
of the incident which took place in Jenin, 2-3 years back, in 2002 by the Israel
butchers, | must say. They had demolished, they had used the bulldozers
indiscriminately in Jenin city, killed people and demolished the houses. In the
process, they killed thousands of people. That is another story. Sir, but what
has happened in Mumbai? The hon. Minister must respond as to what exactly
is the housing policy and how are you going to implement that policy. It is not a
rule. Sir, unfortunately, rules are made to be bent in this country. The rules are
meant to be bent; the rules are meant to be taken advantage of by the powerful
people. By 'powerful', | mean to say powerful by money, by possession of
money and mostly black-money, surplus money, unaccounted money, the
money that has not been accounted for, for which the people have not given
their income-tax, corporate tax, customs duty, etc. or the
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money or the public money as NPA. | have also referred to this, the Non-
Performing Assets. Crores and crores of rupees are being held by these
people and they are the beneficiaries of this. Kindly tell us as to what policy,
what foolproof policy, you are trying to make so that those people are not
alone benefited, so that they do not get all the prime spots, but the common
people also get some advantage in this country of ours. And, Sir, the new
Government, the UPA Government, has been constructed, | must say
constructed, by the common people on the basis of the National Common
Minimum Programme where the Government has also pledged to provide
shelter at affordable price to the common people. So, Sir, | would like to ask
the hon. Minister that he must come out with an implementable policy and not
only a policy declaration. There have been numerous policy declarations, but
those policies have not been implemented properly. Sir, | would like to know
from the hon. Minister what is an implementable policy because he is a
gentleman with vast knowledge of the entire country. So, he would be in a
position to tell us as to what implementable policy he is envisaging for
developing the shelters of the common people. With these words, | thank you
very much.

i ST AT SRIT (OIRTe): SUFHIII ST, U Ud WR &1 € Fabet 7Y, a1
T ATl T T BINT? BIHY P b At ?

o} SUFHIT: 5 991 db T

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI : Sir, 15 days back, the lots were
drawn and | came at number three. | had proposed a Resolution expressing
the House's concern about the ban on export of foodgrains which is contrary to
the National Common Minimum Programme, contrary to the advantages,
contrary to all economic principles and | was very happy that | would be able to
make my voice heard in this House very shortly on the first Friday that | get in
less than an hour and a half. My name was at serial no.3, and since one
Resolution should not take more than half-an-hour each, | thought, | should get
my turn in less than one-and-a-half hours.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Are you speaking on the Resolution on
DDA?

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: Sir, this morning, | got a
telephonic call from the Minister for Agriculture, and he said that my Resolution
is at number 3. But it is not going to come up for discussion because the first
Resolution is by Mr. V. Narayanasamy.
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SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Do you want to speak on agriculture?

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: Mr. Narayanasamy, you have
taken one hour. You will give me, at least, ten minutes. | listened very carefully
and patiently to what Mr. Narayanasamy said. | am always full of admiration for
Mr. Narayanasamy's performance in the House, and | used to wonder whether
anything can outwit Narayanasamy, and | have found that Narayanasamy in
Tamil can outdo Narayanasamy in English. | congratulate him. The discussion
took place for almost two hours. | don't think my Resolution is likely to come
here, and | was wondering whether there was not a deliberate attempt to hijack
the Friday afternoon, which is meant for Private Members' discussions, Private
Members' Resolutions and Bills. The subject, that is put forward, was about the
Delhi Development Authority. Mr. Narayanasamy, | am talking of the Delhi
Development Authority. If you continue to talk with the neighbours, you may
not be able to listen to what | say. | am talking about the Delhi Development
Authority. He has started with the Delhi Development Authority, and he
continued to speak on that subject. But, what | found was that he expanded
the scope of what he has proposed in the Resolution, by including, firstly, the
corruption in the National Capital Territory of Delhi, then, his real purpose
came out, and he expanded it and made it into a general anti-NDA discussion.
I am not here to support the NDA because, | think, what | have been hearing in
this House for the last seven months that | have been a Member, is the cup
calling the kettle black. If they have done something wrong, and if someone
points out something, then they say, "What did you do during your period?"
That is not the kind of argument in which | want to indulge. If the purpose was
that a Member from that side wanted to propose that there should be a
Resolution, recommending the appointment of a Commission, he could have
easily gone and talked to Shri Ghulam Nabi Azad, and by now, the
Commission would have been appointed, and possibly, the report also would
have come because, we have seen reports of Commissions, where the
Government is interested, coming out pretty fast. By now, we would have the
report with us. But the idea is not to have a Commission. The idea is merely to
score points by blaming each other. They will blame you and you will blame
them. But, what is happening in this game is that half a day that we get on
Friday afternoon, is hijacked for official purposes. Now, the kind of information
that Mr. Narayanasamy used, and the kind of information that Mr. Rajeev
Shukla used, could not have come except from official files, and | actually saw
files coming from the gallery upto here, and | think, all
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the data that he has got, could have been got by him only with a certain official
complicity. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JAIRAM RAMESH: It was not from the officials. It has come in
the media.

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: Okay. But, what | saw was that
the file came from that direction. It might have been in the 'official gallery, to
begin with. J am not saying as to what were the contents of that file.
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD : | am sorry to say that no official file
came from the official gallery. Even it has not come to me.

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: No, no. All the data that he got,
could not have come without official complicity.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: Whatever they have quoted here, for
that, neither is the Ministry nor any officer responsible.

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: All the time when the discussion
was taking place, o <l & 7 I g pe €IS &, H I T AT |

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Joshi, kindly yield for a minute.

B, id Rierd iR Tem Hare 3 350 93 iR wudty & w5 §
Ira At (ST R ) STy i, SRl Sff R I 9ev €1 59 6ed @
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SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: | agree to the withdrawal of the
reference to the Official Gallery. What | said was that the kind of data that was

presented by both Mr. Narayanasamy and Mr. Rajeev Shukla could not have
come except with official complicity...(Interruptions)...

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: How do you know that their data is
correct? It can't be correct also. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: This is supplied by the Library.
...(Interruptions)... We have got it from the Library. ...(Interruptions)...
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PROF. P.J. KURIAN: This is from the Library. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI'V. NARAYANASAMY: If you want | will bring it to your notice.
You can see what Mr. Rajeev Shukla and | quoted. ...
(Interruptions). ..It is from the Library. ...(Interruptions)...

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: It is from the Library. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: | did not go anywhere.
(Interruptions).. .The hon. Member should not have raised it here.
...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please sit down.
... (Interruptions)... Please sit down... (Interruptions)...

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: It is only passing the buck. ...
(Interruptions). ..The question is: Where did the Library get it from? ...
(Interruptions). ..It means that you are also passing the buck to the Library.
...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, no. ...(Interruptions)... You are entitled
to get it. ...(Interruptions)... Just one minute. ...(Interruptions)... Mr. Kurian,
please sit down...(Interruptions)...

ft SN <Ier aRIe: AT e 31U fI9R G a1Ed . €, offd 319 S
grer T8 § 8 Bl

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: That point is not relevant.
...(Interruptions)...That point is not relevant..(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Joshi, as you are aware by now, as
a Member, you can get any information from the LARRDIS.
...(Interruptions)...There is a LARRDIS..(Interruptions)...

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: His question is whether the Library
has become UTls.

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: You get the name of the
alilottee. You get the price at which it was given...(Interruptions)...You get the
market price that is going. ...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY- CHAIRMAN: You should appreciate our Library.
...(Interruptions)...

it ST STt SRIS: MY TFTIRY FRISY, oifhT I dre 1 <, gAY a1 w2
319 AT Al T A8 B 1. (FIH)....
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SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, that
is not my point. The point that | want to raise is this. Is this a valid use of a
Friday afternoon?

SHRI JAIRAM RAMESH: It is from the Frontline dated August 31-
September 13, 2002 where the names of the allottees, the price they paid and
the market rates are all there...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jairam, please take your seat.
...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, |
seek your protection...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JAIRAM RAMESH: If you want, we will give it.
...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Not necessary. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: Mr. Jairam, don't get into the
Well for this. ... (Interruptions)... Don't get into the Well. ...(Interruptions)..A am
speaking from my knowledge. ...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please take your seats.
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI; You have to wait and take your
turn. ...(Interruptions)...The main point that | made is that this is Friday
afternoon which is sacred..(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Naiayanasamy, let him speak,
please.

SHRI SHARAD ANANTRAO JOSHI: ... particularly, for people who
come from small parties or who are independents. This is the only opportunity
that they get for speaking for some time and making valid points. If you go on
getting Resolutions of this type which are evidently suited to the purpose of a
party and the purpose again is to get something from the Government, | think,
we are not correctly using the Friday afternoon which is reserved for the
Private Members' Business. This is the main point | wanted to make. | am quite
sure that my Resolution which is at serial No.4 will not come up during this
session and | have to wait for the
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next .session. The fact is that this Resolution relating to farmers, particularly,
the foodgrains-growing farmers, who are suffering due to the ban on exports,
would not come up before the House, because the Government is interested in
getting some kind of a commission appointed on this subject to solve their
mutual recrimination. Thank you very much.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN : Aadaraniya Deputy Chairman, Sir,...
MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Are you speaking in Malayalam?

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: | am speaking in Malayalam because the Vice-
Chairman earlier told me that | should speak in Malayalam.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You have not given any notice. If you
want to speak in any language other than English and Hindi, you have to give
notice.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: There was an altercation here regarding, the
language and somebody said that one should speak in Hindi and all that. Then
the Vice-Chairman told me that | could speak in Malayalam. That is why |
started speaking in Malayalam. ...(Interruptions)...Do you object to my
speaking in Malayalam? ...(Interruptions)..As he objecting to my speaking in
Malayalam? (Interruptions). Are you advising me to speak in a foreign
language? Do you want me to speak in a foreign language? ...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Kurian, you can speak in English.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN : Sir, | was listening to all the speeches made by
the hon. Members here. Hon. Shri Sharad Joshi has concluded his speech just
now. He is a very learned Member. When he stood up, | was expecting to hear
something very important from him because when | heard him the other day,
he made some very important points. That emanated some respect for him in
my mind. | thought, at least, he would elevate this discussion to a higher level.
| am sorry to say that instead of speaking on the subject before the House, he
spoke on some other subject. His very complaint was that somebody was
hijacking this august House for some other purpose. Sir, he did the very same
thing. He has hijacked this subject and used it for some other subject.

He made some wild allegations not only against the hon. Minister and
hon. Members but also against the officials who cannot speak in the House
and defend themselves. He is a very clever man. By making one
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allegation, he targeted three sections. Being a senior Member he should know
that allegations should not target the officials because for whatever the officials
do, Ministers are ultimately responsible. So he should not have targeted the
officials. What was his allegation? He said that some official secret or official
information had been passed on to a Member on this side by the Minister or by
the officials. The information which was used by Shri V. Narayanasamy, which
Shri Jairam Ramesh and | asked him to show us, is here with me. This
information is available in the Library for any hon. Member who wants to have
such information. Our Library is one of the finest libraries in the world. This is
one of the best libraries in the world. Credit goes to all those who worked for it.
You please go to the Library and ask for any information under the sun. They
will help you with whatever they have. Here is a note which Mr. Narayanasamy
got-from the Library. You were asking, "How did you get the names of the
allottees and the details? | am going to quote from Frontline of August 31
which is a national magazine. So you should be happy because the word
'national' is there. Yesterday, there was some discussion about nationalism. It
is a national magazine form the publishers of The Hindu. | am going to quote
from this magazine. A photograph of the former Minister of Urban
Development, Shri Ananth Kumar, is also there. He is a good friend of mine.
| am going to quote from the Frontline.
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PROF. P. J. KURIAN: | am going to quote, Sir: "Look at the list of
ailotees. Their affiliations provide ample evidence of the Sangh Parivar's
advantage in the matter of allotments. Some of the BJP and RSS affiliates who
were allotted land at the Deen Dayal Upadhyay Marg includes the Akhil
Bhartiya Vidyarthi Parishad (ABVP), the student wing of the BJP, the Bhartiya
Mazdoor Sangh (BMS), BJP's labour wing, Sanskrit! Bharti, the cultural wing of
the RS"Samarth Shiksha Samiti and the Vidya Bharti... (Interruptions)

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Sir, | am on a point of order.
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MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes. What is your point of order?

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: What are the rules for quoting newspaper
articles? Is the hon. Member willing to authenticate it to be correct and right?
...(Interruptions)...

PROF. P. J. KURIAN: | am right. With all responsibility, | am ready to
authenticate and place it on the Table of the House. ... (Interruptions)...

SHRI MANOJ BHATTACHARYA: Sir, | may be confused. My friends
on this side have been saying that RSS is not a political organisation; it is a
cultural organisation. Now, what could be the cultural organisation of another
cultural organisation? That is the point.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is not the point.

PROF. P. J. KURIAN: Then, "the Shiksha Bharati in the education
sector; the Vaish Aggarwal Education Society, headed by Shri Vijaya Goel, the
former Minister of State in the Prime Minister's Office. All these allotments
were made for the stated objective of running education/cultural
organisations”. Sir, | do not want to take more time....(Interruptions)...Hon. Mr.
Punj, will you kindly listen? ...(Interruptions)...Further, in this article, all the
names, the extent of land, the price paid and the market price, etc. are given.
This runs into two or three pages. Therefore, | do not want to quote further.
But | am requesting you...
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PROF. P. J. KURIAN: | never came with this paper, 3Tq @RIl = ¥oT &
foa, gafery § v < @1 €I A1 &M 98 2 | There is a saying in Malayalam: 'Give
a stick and get a beating'. You only gave me the opportunity to quote. What
else can | say? | am giving you the reply.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: You are always right, Sir.

PROF. P. J. KURIAN: So, you can hear it only with anguish and
agony. |do not want to agonise you more. So, | will not quote further. But
please read this article.
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PROF. P. J. KURIAN: Please readit. | also did not read this article
earlier. |thank Mr. Narayanasamy for bringing it to my notice also. But we
should read it and know what had happened in those days.

Sir, corruption, whether it is from this quarter or that quarter, is
something to which we must fight. Are we ready for that? | was listening to the
speeches here. Mr. Narayanasamy has brought a specific Resolution here. In
that Resolution, it is said that there should be an inquiry into certain allotments
made during a particular period. That is the Resolution of Mr. Narayanasamy.
That is the subject before us which is very clear. Mr. Punj, you were
mentioning about the operative part. See the operative part. The operative part
is that 'this House urges upon the Government to appoint a Commission of
Inquiry to probe all the land allotments made by the DDA during 1999-2003
within a time frame'. Mr. Narayanasamy has brought it here because he
believes -- from the information he has got, with whatever information
available to him - that there is corruption in these allotments. Therefore, as a
Member of this House, he found it his prime and bounden duty to bring
forward such a Resolution, and he brought it. Mr. Punj, | could have
understood, if you had objected to it. Yes, naturally, you should object to it, if
you believe there is no corruption. Sir, | was listening very carefully to Mr. Punj
because he spoke in English. Had he been speaking in Hindi, | would not have
understood him very well. As he spoke in English, | understood him better.
Had he been speaking in Malayalam, | would have understood him very well.
To the extent | could understood him, he justified corruption. How did he justify
it? His argument was thus; because the Congress people made some
allotment for the Jawahar Bhawan etc., all those allotments are justified. Sir, a
veteran learned lawyer of the Supreme Court, Shri Fali S. Nariman is present
here. On being brought before a court, if an accused says that he is innocent
because there are so many other people committing the same crime, that
argument will never carry any weight. Mr. Punj, you should not have brought
that argument. By giving that argument, you have indirectly admitted that there
was corruption during this period. Your own argument justifies our demand...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: He directly admits it.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: It is an indirect admission. | don't say that it is
a direction admission. ...(Interruptions)..AX is an indirect admission of their
corruption. Therefore, | am requesting the hon. Minister that we want an
inquiry and the BJP is also indirectly admitting that there should be an inquiry.
He further wanted that the scope of the inquiry should be extended.
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That is all. That means, it is the full admission of the corruption of that period.
And what is relevant today is the period between 1999-2003. We have to
adopt such a 'Resolution’. Therefore, | request that if you stick to what you
have said, then, you should also support this Resolution and get it passed by
this House unanimously so that the Government can conduct an inquiry into it.

Mr. Punj, | am pained to say something about what you said. You will
be happy that | am referring to your name again and again. You started your
speech like this. Mr. Narayanasamy is your good friend, as he is my friend.
You said that since Mr. Narayanasamy is from Pondicherry, it would have been
better, if a Member from Delhi had spoken on it. What is this mindset? | am
asking this question because the other day, | was listening to the speeches of
the Members from the other side on the Motion of Thanks on President's
Address. | heard the word 'nationalism' from that side. ... (Interruptions)... |
have a lot of respect for it because | believe that everyone in this country is a
nationalist. | was thinking why the word 'nationalist' should be brought in it? |
didn't speak, so | could not say that. | think, everyone is a nationalist. Perhaps,
in the mind of some Members, there is a feeling, there is a doubt about the
nationalistic patriotism of others. But we don't doubt the feeling of nationalism
or patriotism of anybody, including you people. Therefore, the word was not
needed because everybody is nationalist.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: All | wanted to say was the Congress has
sent three Members from Delhi into Rajya Sabha. It was a reflection on that. It
is good that Mr. Narayanasamy has spoken on it though he is from
Pondicherry. It is good of him that he has taken up the cause of Delhi. But,
definitely, it is a reflection on the three Members who were elected to Rajya
Sabha from Delhi. That is the answer. It is good of my friend, Mr.
Narayanasamy, that he is so concerned about Delhi. ...(Interruptions)...

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: | am only objecting to that mindset.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: It is a Private Member's Business. There
is no question of speaking on this or that. ...(Interruptions)...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Narayanasamy, he is saying that you
have shown interest in Delhi and it is good. ...(Interruptions)...

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, | am saying that |
have objection to that mindset, of discriminating a Member from
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Pondicherry and Delhi. You see, | am from Kerala, | believe, | have every right
to speak about the agonies of people of Jammu and Kashmir or the North-
East or Delhi. When a person is killed in Jammu and Kashmir, as anybody in
Jammu and Kashmir would feel the pain, my heart also is pained. That is the
feeling everyone should have. Therefore, Narayanasamy has every right, as
any other Member, to raise this issue.

Secondly, Mr. Punj, | am sorry to quote you again. You said that the
erra of Yamuna is used for some people, some section of leaders.

SHRI SURENDRA LATH: Sir, his speech is directed towards Punj,
not the House!

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: It is called Parliamentary debate. | have every
right to reply to the points of the previous speaker. | am doing that. You speak
next, and you reply to me. | will listen to you. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: | am grateful to you. All | said was | was
grateful to you for the interest Mr. Narayanasamy has shown in the affairs of
Delhi. | just mentioned the indifference of the people who are elected from
Delhi. They have not raised the Delhi matter. That is all | said. | am happy that
he raised it. | am happy for the interest he has shown. | expressed my
disappointment over the indifference of the Delhi Members...(Interruptions)...

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: This is enough. If you have corrected yourself,
I am happy. | will not yield any more. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: This is what | said. You misunderstood me.
This is exactly what | said when | spoke. ...(Interruptions)...

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: Sir, Jawaharlal Nehru, Indira Gandhi, were our
national leaders. Mahatma Gandhi is the Father of our Nation. The hon.
Member should not have mentioned it in such a fashion. That is what | wanted
to say.

Then the hon. Member talked about the intent of the Resolution,
which | have explained already. Mr. Narayanasamy believed that there was
corruption during that period. Therefore, he wants an inquiry. If you believe
that there is corruption during other periods too, you have every right to bring
forward a Resolution and we will discuss that and there would be reply. But
the Resolution before us is for the period from 1999 to 2003. It is amply proved
that there is corruption in that period.
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Sir, | would like to further my speech. The other day, | heard a very
learned Member, who was the Governor of Reserve Bank of India; he is not
here. | appreciated his speech very much.

He said that over the last couple of years, maybe, he said, 10 or 20
years, there is a decline in our assessment of the value system. He further said
that our concept of right and wrong, which was 20 years before, is not there
today. There is a decline in the assessment of right and wrong. | fully agree
with him. It is true. Likewise, | would say now having heard all this discussion
and also having seen what is happening and what happened during the NDA
regime of six years, | am forced to say, | am constrained that our concept or
our perception about corruption has also changed. We have become a kind of
society, | would say, a permissive society. It is okay. We think about corruption
like this that if | am corrupt, he is also corrupt. So, what is wrong in it? If my
Government is corrupt, their Government was also corrupt. If previous
Government was corrupt, we can also be corrupt. Such an attitude has
developed. Today in our discussion and from the speeches from the other
side, it is evident that corruption is justified by this kind of argument. We do not
agree with that attitude. We did not do it. We stick to our position. You are free.
You were in Government for six years. | know your Government was trying to
find fault or trying to catch anybody if there was any lapse from our side. You
tried-that. But you did not succeed. Today, coming and saying that we did it
because you also did it, is a lowering or decline of our standards. | am
submitting this point for the consideration of the whole House that we should
have a new approach towards fighting corruption. ...(Interruptions)... Next point
is about private and public land. What is the demarcation?
...(Interruptions)...you kindly remember the two judgements of the Supreme
Court. | would like to remind you about them. One of them was about allotment
of petrol pumps during NDA regime. More than 300 petrol pumps were allotted
on the whims and fancies of a particular Minister without following any
guidelines. The Supreme Court cancelled all of them. | will also say here about
one hon. Minister from our side. He did it according to the rules as per
discretion was allowed to him. The rules were very, very clear. The Minister
has a certain amount of discretion. The Minister used that discretion. Even with
regard to that the Supreme Court ruled that even for using discretion, there
should be some guidelines. That was the judgement of the Supreme Court.
Why did you not take note of this? The Supreme Court has set a precedent in
view of the corruption. We stand far
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away from that' standard. = When we listened...(Interruptions)... | am not
yielding... (Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: In Jharkhand you are not listening to the
Supreme Court. ...(Interruptions)...You are not obeying the Supreme Court.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: You bring a Motion...(Interruptions)..A am not
yielding. ...(Interruptions)...] am not criticising you. ...(Interruptions)...] am
saying something in general. ...(Interruptions)...] am not yielding. So, this is
what the Supreme Court has said.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: In Babri Masjid case also, you did not
obey the Supreme Court and there was demolition. The Supreme Court gave
a direction, in spite of that you had demolished the Babri Masijid.

PROF. P. J. KURIAN: Therefore, in allotment of land there should
be some criteria.  Firstly, land was allotted without any criteria. ~ Secondly,
nepotism - land was allotted to the kith and kin and the political affiliates.
Thirdly, land was allotted at a very...(Interruptions)... | am not yielding.
...(Interruptions)... | am not yielding. | am explaining to you the corruption
involved. Three points are there. Firstly, there was violation of guideline.
Secondly, allotment was made to the kith and kin and political affiliates.
Thirdly, allotment was made at a very, very low price. Who can justify this?
Therefore, this involves corruption to the tune of crores of rupees. This is a
matter to be inquired into. When Mr. Bhattacharya was asking, | was also
surprised. Why we want a discussion? Why not the hon. Minister order an
inquiry? | am of the view that the hon. Minister should order inquiry. It is a fit
case for an inquiry by a proper agency and bringing out all the culprits,
whoever it is. This land is of rule of law. Where is the rule of law?

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: In Ranchi. Rule of law is in Ranchi.
PROF. P. J. KURIAN: Do you want me to reply to that?

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is not the subject here. You please
speak on your subject.

SHRI SURENDRA LATH: He is talking about rule of law.

PROF. P. J. KURIAN: Your Minister had violated the rule of law. |
have evidence. That is why | am saying that. | have evidence. | told you.
See, it is very, very clear. | will repeat because hon. Member, Smt. Sushma
Swaraj has come. She is a learned and a senior Member. So | will repeat.
There is evidence that land has been allotted at a very, very low
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price; lower than the market price. That means corruption. If calculated, it
involves corruption to the tune of crores of rupees. Therefore, there should be
an inquiry. That is what | am asking. Then it was mentioned whether there
should be a discussion. Without a discussion, why not an inquiry? Without
discussion there can be an inquiry,, but discussion will help people to know.
Those who are corrupt should not only be punished but they should be
exposed also. By simply prosecuting them they will not be exposed before the
public. They should be exposed. They should be exposed. There should be a
discussion in this House. Therefore, | thank and congratulate Mr.
Narayanasamy for bringing this subject because he has done..

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You have only two more minutes.

PROF. P. J. KURIAN: Only two more minutes! Sir, if | do not
complete my speech, can | continue later?

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You conclude now.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN : | have to reply to all those points that have
been raised by hon. Members here.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You need not reply to all those points.
The Minister will reply to them.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: | have noted their points.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You conclude your
speech ...(Interruptions)... You are concluding your speech.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: Sir, since it is 5 o' clock, can | continue my
speech next week?

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, no. You have to conclude your
speech now. You are not the Mover of the Resolution.

PROF. P.J. KURIAN: Sir, the hon. Member has spoken as if we have
said that allotting land to Sangh Parivar is a crime and the Sangh Parivar is
politically untouchable. We are not saying that. That point was made here
very effectively. Is it a crime to allot land to Sangh Parivar? Certainly not.

SHRI BALBIR K. PUNJ: Very good.
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PROF. P.J. KURIAN: But it becomes a crime when you allot land without
observing the prescribed guidelines, when land is allotted at a much lower
price than the existing market price and when it is done only in favour of
Sangh Parivar. When you see the number...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, Mr. Kurian, you have concluded.
PROF. P.J. KURIAN: Sir, | have to make a point.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Further discussion on the Resolution will
continue on 24" March, 2005. Now, | adjourn the House till 11 A.M. on
Monday, the 14™ March, 2005.

The House then adjourned at two minutes past five of the clock till eleven of
the clock on Monday, the 141 March, 2005.
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